IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
~ FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO.

CLEh B QU
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY ) '
COMMISSION, )
' )
Plaintitt, ) cv-05-1033 eLPf 34
V. ) ' '
) FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT
RICHARD DONALDSON, )
R W W ENTERPRISES. INC.. AND )
M & D INDUSTRIES, d/b/a ) JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
SONIC DRIVE-IN, )
Defendants, )
)

NATURE OF THE AC':[‘ION

This is an action under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended by the
Pregnancy Discrimination Act of 1978 and Title 1 of the Civil Rights Act-of 1991 lo correct
unlawful employment practice;; on the basis of §ex. femalc (pregnancy) and to provide appropriate
relief to Chelsea Correa Sink and a class of femalcs, including Crystal Berumen. who were
adversely affected by such practices. The Commission alleges that Defendants failed or refused
to hire Ms.Correa Sink and class of women, including, at léast Ms. Berumen for. Car Hop

positions because of their sex, female, and their pregnancies. The Commission further alleges

that Defendants effectively discharged and/or rescinded a job offer toMs. Correa Siﬁk because

of her sex, female, and her pregnancy.
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuanl to __28 U.SIC. §§ 451, 1331, 1337,

1343 and 1345. This action is authorized and institut.ccl pursuant to Section 706(f)(1) and(3) of
Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended 42 U.S.C. § 2000c-5(1){(1) and (3) ("Titlc
VII") and Sectioq 102 of the Civil Rights Act of ]99] ;42 U.S.C. § 1981a.

2. The employment practices alleged td be unlawful were committed within fhe
jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Disl'r.ict of New Mexico.

PAkTIES_

3. Plaintiff, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the "Commission”), is
an agency of the United States of America charged ..wi.lh ll.he administration, interpretation and
enforcement of Title VII and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Section 706( Dt 1) and
(3) of Title VIL, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(f)(1) and (3). |

4, At all relevant times, Defendant Richard Donaldson has continuously been a 45%
owner of the Sonic Drive-In that is the subject of this lawqmt . that is located in the State of New
Mexico and the City of Albuquerque. New Mexicé and t_t-t.at has continuously had at least 15
employees.

5. At all relevant times, Defendant M&D Industries Bzas continuously been an
Oklahoma Corporation doing business in the State of New :Mexico and the City of Albuquerque
as part owner of the Scnic Drive-In that is the subject of this lawsuit and that has contimiously
had at least 15 employees. |

6. At all relevant times, Defendant R W W Enterpriées. Inc..| has contiﬁuously: been
an Oklahoma Corporation doing business in the State of New Mexico and the City of Albugueique

as part owner of the Sonic Drive-In that is the subject of this lawsuit and that has continuously had




at least fifteen employees.
7. At all relevant times, Defendants have continuously beenland are now employers
engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the'meaning of Section 701(b). (g) and (h) of

Title VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-(b). (g) and (h).

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS

8. More than thirty days prior to the instiF_ution of this lawsuit, Chelsea Corr.ca Sink - |
filed a charge with lh;: Commission alleging violations of Title YII by Detendants. All coﬁditions
precedent o the institutio.n of this lawsuit have bccn ﬁiifilled.. |

9. Since at least August 2004, Defendants have .cngagcd in unlawful employment
practices at their Albuquerque Sonic Drive-In facility, in violation of Sections 701(k) and 703(a)

of Title VII. 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e-(k) and 2000e-2(a). These unlawful c:{ﬁploymcm practices

include:
A. | failing or refusing to hire Chelsca Correa Sink and a class of females. including
Crystal Berumen, for Car Hop positions because of their sa.\lc. female (pregrlmncy):
"and
B. discharging and/or rescinding a job offer o Ch.elsea Correa Sink l.i'(.:causc of her
sex. female (pregnancy).
10. - The effect of the practices complained in paragraph 9 of above has b;een I cia:prive

Chelscea Correa Sink and a class of females of. equal employment opportunities and ()tllerwisc_
adversely affect their status as applicants for employment because| of their scx; .i'cmale_
(pregnancy).

11.  The uﬁlawful employment practices complail;éd of in pﬂt'ﬂgl‘ﬂﬁll 9 above were

r

intentional.
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12.  The unlawful employment practices complai-ned of in paragraph 9 above werce done
with malice and/or reckless indifference to the I'ede_rf;llly prdtected rights of Chelsea Correa Sink
and a class of females, il{cluding Crystal Berumén.

PRAYER FOR RELII;IF

Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court:

A. Granl a permanent injunction ¢njoining D'.el'endanls. their officers, successors,

assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with them! from engaging in any

employment practices which deny employment opp_qrtun‘it?es to persons on the basis of sex or
pregnancy, including the failure to hire pregnant women becausc of their sex or pregnancy and
any other employment practice which discriminates on the basis of sex or pregnancy. |

B. Order Del'endan_ts to institute and carry out pc.»licies. practices and programs which
provide equal employment opportunities for prcgnanlt womt::n, and which eradicate the cftects of
its past and present unlawful employment practices.

C. Order Defendants to make whole Chelsea Correa Sink and a class of females, by
providing appropriate back pay with prejudgment interest. in amounts o be determined at trial,
and other affirmative relief necessary Lo eradicate the effects of its unlawfu employment practices,
including but not limited to rightful-place hiring or front pay for Chelsca Correa Sink and a class

of females, including Crystal Berumen.

D. Order Defendants to make whole Chelsea Correa Sink and a class of females,
including Crystal Berumen, by providing compensation for pas-l and future peccuniary losses
resulting from the unlawful employment practices described in Paragraph 9 above, including jUb
search expenses, in amounts to be determined at trial.

E. Order Defendants to make whole Chelsea Correa Sink and a class of females.
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including Crystal Berumen, who were adverscly affected by the unlawful employment practices

described above, by providing compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses, including

but not limited to, emotional pain, suftering, incphvenicnce,.hlgntal anguish, loss of enjoyment
of life, and other noy_-lpecuniary losses, in amounts: 10 bcl_delermined at trial.

F. Order Defendants to pay Chelsea Correg_i Sinl..{.'amd a class of females, including
Crystal Berumen, punitive damages for its mal-:icious. .and/or reckless conduct described in
paragraph 9 above, in amounts to be determined at trial':'

G. Cram'such further relief as the Co;irt deems nécessary and proper in the public
interest.

H. Awar& the Commission its costs in this a(_:tion..

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED-

The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact ratsed by its First /wnended

Complaint.

DATED this 17" day of January, 2006.

Respectfully submitted.

JAMES L. LEE
‘Deputy General Counsel

GWENDOLYN YOIIJNG REAMS
Associate General Counsel

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION
1801 1. Street, NW
Washington. D.C. 20507
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- Regional Attorney

MARY JO O’NEILL

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION . '
Phocnix District Office

3300 N. Central Avé.

Suite 690

Phoenix. Arizona 85|U 12

LORETTA MEDINA

S s |
Senior-Trial Attorney

VERONICA A. MOLINA
Trial Attorney

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
. COMMISSION

Albuquerque Area Office

505 Marquette NW | Suite 900
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102

(305) 248-5230

Attorneys for Plaintif
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